
 

 

07/08/2022 

 

22007211Public Tender No. 

Goods: Steel Plates 

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from 

potential participants:  

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the  

bidders.  

EAPC Replies 

 

Reply Question  

A new tender has been published. Offers should 
be submit according to the new tender’s 
documents 

 
Is this still active ? 

 
Can we submit our offer still (from our Italian 
principals) ?  

 

1.  

No ! 
Only certs. 3.2 are acceptable 
Eur 1 is required 

Please confirm that our principals ………….. 
 

Who are Italian manufacturers , can submit an offer 
with certs 3.1 instead of 3.2 and also issue a 
CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN (made in Italy) instead of 
EUR 1 .  

 

2.  



 

 

The following requirement is a strict one and 
the bidder must meet this requirement: 
 
In case the bidder is not a Manufacturer, the 
bidder has supplied during a period of 5 years 
prior to the deadline for submitting proposals, 
similar or equivalent Steel Plates which were 
finally supplied to Customers In EU or OECD 
Member Countries, in an aggregate value of 
not less than $US2 million.  
 
However, the Manufacturer can submit an offer 
directly if he complies with Tender’s 
requirements.  

We are interested in supporting you by participating 
in this project. 

 
We work with several leading American factories 
and we can offer a competitive quotation.  

 
However, we may not comply with this 
requirement: 

 
In case the bidder is not a Manufacturer, the bidder 
has supplied during a period of 5 years prior to the 
deadline for submitting proposals, similar or 
equivalent Steel Plates which were finally supplied 
to Customers In EU or OECD Member Countries, in 
an aggregate value of not less than $US2 million. 

 
Can you please advise on if this is a strict 
requirement - or if we should bid? 

 

3.  

 


